Bhachu, U'lagar

From: Joseph Cianciulli <jcianciulli@gramercyusa.com>
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2013 1:42 PM

To: Bhachu, Ujagar

Cc: Judy Aiello

Subject: Commack- Tritium NRC Package

Attachments: Tritium Fed Notification 4-11-13.pdf

Ujagar Bhachu

11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

Ujagar,
Please confirm this email satisfies our obligation in this matter, if required we can resend this package again.

Best regards,
Joe

Joe Cianciulli
Project Executive

WHIAT ¢ A% LI WE TARL L% YA

G ASMER/CY

i G . ARITY B e IR AL 0 e DI R e

3000 Burns Avenue
Wantagh, N.Y. 11793
office: 516.876.0020
cell: 914.774.0443
fax: 516.876.0021

jcianciulli@gramercyusa.com
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April 11, 2013

Director, Office of Federal and State Materials
and Environmental Management Programs
ATTN: Document Control Desk/GLTS

U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

In fulfillment of the requirements of 10 CFR 31.5 (c) 8, we hereby nofify you that on 4/11/13 we
transferred the self-luminous exit signs listed on the atiached spreadsheet to SRB Technologies
Inc. 2580 Landmark Dr, Winston-Salem, NC 27103 North Carolina License # 034-0534-2. As
required, for each sign listed on the spreadsheet, we include the name of the manufaciurer,
model number, and serial number.

If you should have any questions, please contact Joe Cianciulli, Gramercy, Project Executive
516-876-0020.

Sincerely:
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* doe Clanciull, Project Executive

Encl.

Gramercy Group, Inc.
3000 Burns Avenue |Wantagh, New York 11793
P 516-876-0020 |F 516-876-0021 | www.gramercyusa.com

WHAT GOES UP...WE TAKE DOWN
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This Serial Number Log must also accompany each box as a packing slip and so
must accurately reflect the inventory of EACH box.

Inventory Box Number: / of

Manufacturer Name Model Number Seria) Nomber
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Please email this log to sales@tritiumdisposal.com or fax to: 614-863-0622.
Make sure to include your contact info if you have not aiready beer assigned a TritiumDisposal.com account rep.




Serial Number Log & Packing Stip

This Serial Number Log must also accompany each box as 3 packing slip and so
must accurately reflect the inventory of EACH box.

Inventory Box Number: ﬁ of %’
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Please email this log to sales@tritiumdisposal.com or fax to: 614-863-0622,
Make sure fo include your contact info if you have not aﬂrady been assigned a TritiumDisposal.com account rep.




Inventory Box Number:

3

This Serial Number Log must also accompany each box as a packing slip and so
must accurately reflect the inventory of EACH box.
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Serial Number Log & Packing Slip
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Please email this log to sales@ mdisposal.com or fax to: 614-863-0622.
Make sure to include your contact info if you havenotalrudv bunmignedamﬁummwouuom account rep.
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Serial Number Log & Packing Slip

Tritiumi
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This Serial Number Log must also accompany each box as a packing sfip and so
must accurately reflect the inventory of EACH box.
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Please email this log 1o sales @tritiumdisposal.com or fax to: 614-863-0622.
Make sure to include your contact info if you have not alrndy been assigned a TritiumDisposal.com account rep.




Serial Number Log & Packing Slip

Tritium g

‘4 Disposal

This Serial Number Log must also accompany each box as a packing slip and so
must accurately reflect the inventory of EACH box.
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Please email this log to sales@tritiumdisposal.com or fax to: 614-863-0622.
Make sure to include your contact info if you have not already beer assigned a TritiumDisposal.com account rep.
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This Serial Number Log must also accompany each box as a packing slip and so
must accurately reflect the inventory of EACH box.
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Please email this log to sales@tritiumdisposal.com or fax to: 614-863-0622.
Make sure to include your contact info if you have not already been assigned a TritiumDisposal.com account rep.
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This Serial Number Log must also accompany each box as a packing slip and so
must accurately reflect the inventory of EACH box.

Inventory Box Number: é of )

_%'L_m_mw Mode] Number, SerialNumber | Date of Mamsfacture | Activity (G or TBq amount) |
N0 LpBLT | A Vida s A
z
e CASLE | pin Ve A i
7
:
6
7
8
5
10

///z/// FP 7 C/IAN et ﬁz:{o’-0075-y5909§

Please email this log to sales@tritiumdisposal.com or fax to: 614-863-0622.
Make sure to include your contact info if you have not already beery assigned a TritiumDisposal.com account rep.




